
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 

PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

TUESDAY 21ST JUNE 2011 
AT 7.00 P.M. 

 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
 

Copies of the Parish Councils' Forum Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available 
on the Council's web-site at www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/pcf 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT TRAINING   

 
Please note: Prior to the start of the Parish Councils' Forum meeting, 
there will be a Code of Conduct Training Session, commencing at 
6.00 p.m. on the 21st June 2011, in the Council Chamber, The Council 
House, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove 

 
1. Apologies for absence  

 
2. Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 21st March 

2011 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

3. Electoral Services: Election Results and Casual Vacancies/Co-options (Pages 
5 - 28) 
 

4. Community Consultation Conference and Bromsgrove “No Barriers” - 
Disabled Access Awards 2011: update (Information to follow)  
 

5. Problems with public access to the planning system  
 
(Agenda item added to the agenda at the request of the Area Committee of 
the County Association of Local Councils) 
 



- 2 - 

Issues raised included failure to notify Parishes of applications and the 
difficulty of identifying applications within the parish, and the difficulty of 
reading some of the plans online.  Please could performance statistics also be 
provided for the length of time taken to process applications within the District. 
  

6. What next with the core strategy?  
 
(Agenda item added to the agenda at the request of the Area Committee of 
the County Association of Local Councils) 
 
It was suggested that it would be helpful for the District Council to have a 
reasoned discussion with the parishes (or at least with the larger ones) upon 
their comments on the draft. 
  

7. Travellers  
 
(Agenda item added to the agenda at the request of the Area Committee of 
the County Association of Local Councils) 
 
It would be very much appreciated if the District would take a lead in providing 
parishes with an action pack setting out what to do, who to contact (with 
numbers) in the event of either the arrival of travellers on a piece of parish 
owned land or in the event of travellers starting to put in infrastructure for a 
"permanent" site outside working hours. 
  

8. Date of next meeting  
 
Please note that the next meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum has had to be 
put back a week due to a clash with a meeting of the Standards Committee on 
the same evening. 
 
The meeting was due to take place on 21st September 2011 but, instead, will 
now be held on 28th September 2011 at 6.30 p.m., in The Committee Room, 
The Council House, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove. 
  

  
K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

 
 
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
10th June 2011 



B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 
 

MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
 

MONDAY, 21ST MARCH 2011 
AT 6.30 P.M. 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillor G. N. Denaro (Chairman) 
 

 Representative(s) Parish 

 Mr. J. Cypher (Chairman) Alvechurch 

 Miss P. Harrison (Clerk) Beoley 

 Mrs. K. May (Chairman) Bournheath 

 Mr. G. Witcomb (Chairman) 
Mrs. G. Lungley (Clerk) 

Catshill and North Marlbrook 

 Mr. I. Hodgetts (Chairman) Romsley 

 Mrs. S. J. Baxter (Chairman) 
Miss P. Harrison (Executive Officer) 

Wythall 

   

 Mrs. J. Maturi County Association of Local 
Councils 

 

 Officers: Mrs. C. Felton, Mrs. S. Mould and Mr. A. C. Stephens 
 

38/11 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from:- 
 
§ Mr. J. M. Bradley (Chairman), Mrs. C. Limm (Clerk) and Mr. C. R. Scurrell - 

Belbroughton Parish Council 

§ Mr. S. Malek (Chairman) and Mrs. Ruth Mullett (Clerk)† - Clent Parish 
Council 

§ Mrs. A. Pulsford - Feckenham Parish Council 
§ Mr. J. Ellis (Chairman), Mr. P. D. Callaway (Clerk) and Mr. K. Strawbridge - 

Stoke Parish Council 
§ Mrs. H. Davies - Tutnall and Cobley Parish Council 
§ Mrs. H. Cleaver - Wythall Parish Council 
 
( † also Clerk to Hunnington Parish Council and Romsley Parish Council) 
 

39/11 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCILS' FORUM 
HELD ON 25TH JANUARY 2011 AND MATTERS ARISING  
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 25th 
January 2011 were submitted. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Parish Councils' Forum 
21st March 2011 

RESOLVED that, subject to the addition of Mr. I. A. Hodgetts (Chairman of 
Romsley Parish Council) in the list of those present at the meeting, the 
minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

40/11 PARISH COUNCILLOR DATABASE, REGISTER OF MEMBERS' 
INTERESTS, PARISH CODES OF CONDUCT AND ASSOCIATED 
TRAINING  
 
The Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services - Mrs. C. Felton - 
referred to the report enclosed with the agenda for the meeting and informed 
the Forum of the Monitoring Officer's Liaison Meetings which had taken place 
with Parish Council Clerks / Executive Officers, together with the 
arrangements being made for parish councils after the District / Parish 
Elections in May 2011.  These include the creation of a Parish Councillor 
database and matters relating to individual parishes Codes of Conduct. 
 
She also stressed that, following the Elections, Parish Councillors had 28 days 
to complete and return their Register of Interests Form, as failure to do so was 
considered to be a breach of the Code of Conduct and that this was a serious 
issue which would be investigated prior to any action being taken.  Mrs. Felton 
added that copies of each Parish Councils Code of Conduct would be held by 
the Council in order that the Standards Committee would be aware of the 
provisions each Parish Council had adopted from the Model Code of Conduct. 
 
Finally, she stated that the District Council were eager to work with the parish 
councils in terms of the provision of training and development for parish 
councillors and that it would be of more assistance to arrange for Code of 
Conduct training during June / July 2011; that is, as soon as possible after the 
May Elections. 
 
Mr. J. Cypher, Chairman of Alvechurch Parish Council and an Independent 
Parish representative on the District Council's Standards Committee, backed 
up Mrs. Felton's comments and emphasised the importance of Parish 
Councillors' Register of Interests submission and adherence to their Parish 
Council's Code of Conduct.  He added that the Standards Committee take 
adherence to Codes of Conduct very seriously and referred to cases where 
action has been taken where, for example, a Register of Interests Form had 
repeatedly not been submitted. 
 
Mrs. Felton then responded to several additional comments and questions 
from Members of the Forum. 
 

41/11 REFERENDUM / LOCAL ELECTIONS - THURSDAY, 5TH MAY 2011  
 
Mrs. S. Mould, Electoral Services Manager, gave a brief presentation in 
respect of the forthcoming District and Parish Elections, and the Referendum.  
She outlined the significant dates relating to the publication of the Notice of 
Election, submission of Nomination Papers, statement of persons nominated 
and publication of the Notice of Poll.  She also explained the arrangements for 
registration to vote, postal and proxy voting and the final few days leading up 
to the day of the Election.  She added that these important dates had to take 

Page 2



Parish Councils' Forum 
21st March 2011 

into account the Bank Holidays during the two weeks before the 5th May 
2011. 
 
Mrs. Mould clarified the procedures for the completion of Nomination Papers 
and stressed the need for both accuracy and use of up-to-date information.  
She also gave an explanation of processes and procedures on the day of 
Election, together with the arrangements being made for the verification and 
counting of votes. 
 
Finally, Mrs. Mould informed the Forum that she was only responsible for the 
administration of the return of expenses and would not therefore be checking 
them.  However, she warned that failure to return the completed expenses 
form before the specified deadline would be a reportable offence to the Crown 
Prosecution Service.  The Electoral Commission also carry out random 
checks, contacting Returning Officers who are obliged to provide full details. 
 
Mrs. Mould then responded to a number of questions from Members of the 
Forum, mainly relating to the District Councils charge to the Parish Councils 
for conducting the elections on their behalf. 
 

42/11 UPDATE ON CORE STRATEGY DRAFT 2, WITH REFERENCE TO 
SUGGESTED ADRS FOR LARGER SETTLEMENTS WITHIN THE 
DISTRICT  
 
(This item had been requested to be added to the Agenda at the request of 
the Area Committee of the County Association of Local Councils). 
 
It was reported that Mr. M. Dunphy, Strategic Planning Manager, was unable 
to attend the meeting, but had prepared a statement to be read out to the 
Forum: 
 
"There is nothing with which to update Members of the Forum because the 
Draft Core Strategy 2 is still out for consultation until 15th April 2011.  Once 
the consultation closes, the process of reporting the results to the Council will 
begin and the plan is likely to be re-drafted which, inevitably, will take some 
time to complete. 
 
"A further update will be reported to the next meeting of the Forum." 
 

43/11 LITTER COLLECTION PROGRAMME FOR DISTRICT AREAS AWAY 
FROM THE TOWN  
 
(This item had been requested to be added to the Agenda at the request of 
the Area Committee of the County Association of Local Councils). 
 
It was reported that Mr. G. Revans, Head of Environmental Services, was 
unable to attend the meeting, but had prepared a statement to be read out to 
the Forum: 
 
"The street cleansing service staffing and service delivery is currently under 
review, with the aim of improving the over-all quality and consistency of the 

Page 3



Parish Councils' Forum 
21st March 2011 

service, both in Bromsgrove Town and across the District as a whole.  It would 
be very useful if the Parish Councils could contact Ian Roberts via email to 
i.roberts@bromsgrove.gov.uk in order to let him know about any ongoing 
issues they may have or particular hot spots, so that these can be considered 
as part of the review. 
 
"In addition the Cabinet, in June, will consider a proposal for the District 
Council to employ an Environmental Enforcement Officer who will be able to 
deal with fly-tipping, littering, dog fouling and other environmental crime within 
the District, including the issuing of fixed penalty notices and taking out 
prosecutions where necessary.  Again, it would be useful to know of any areas 
that cause an ongoing problem, where environmental enforcement might help 
to improve an ongoing problem." 
 

44/11 COUNCIL TAX / PARISH COUNCIL'S PRECEPTS  
 
(The Chairman agreed to the consideration of this matter under Agenda Item 
6 - "Any Other Business"). 
 
Mrs. G. Lungley raised a question concerning the booklet which had been 
enclosed with the Council Tax bills issued recently across the District.  
Specifically, she was concerned at the fact that only the parish council 
precepts had been provided, and how it may be taken as confusing in the 
context in which it had been produced. 
 
The Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services responded by saying 
that there may be a reason for the information to be produced in the way that 
it was and would address this issue with Ms. J. Pickering as the Section 151 
Officer.  Furthermore, she stated that further discussion on this matter could 
be dealt with at the next Monitoring Officers Liaison Meeting with a view to 
amending how the Parish Council Precept information is reproduced in the 
literature accompanying the Council Tax bills. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 7.30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 4



 
PARISH FORUM - 21 JUNE 2011 

 
Electoral Shared Services Summary Report 

 
 
Elections 2011 
 
Thursday 5th May 2011 saw the combination of a Referendum on the alternative voting system at 
the next UK Parliamentary election, the election for 39 Bromsgrove District Councillors and the 
election for 175 Parish Councillors. 
 
After close of nominations most of the Parish Council elections were uncontested and only five 
were contested on 5 May: 
 
Barnt Green 
Belbroughton (Fairfield Ward) 
Clent 
Wythall (Drakes Cross & Walkers Heath Ward) 
Wythall (Hopwood & Majors Green Ward) 
 
The overall turnout at the elections was 44.7% (2007 = 37.4%) 
 
The results for all the Parish Council elections are available on the Council’s websites: 

 
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/elections       and       www.redditchbc.gov.uk/elections 

 
 

Co-Options and Casual Vacancies 
 
A reminder that details of new Councillor co-opted to uncontested seats following the elections are 
required to be sent to the Electoral Shared Service office. 
 
Also any future casual vacancy should be should be immediately notified to the Returning Officer 
via the Electoral Shared Services office and guidance has been provided for these procedures. 
Please contact the office if you require further information. 
 
 
New Website Parish Details 
 
There is a new item on the Council’s websites for Parish Councils which details the number of 
seats per Parish/Parish Ward, Councillors names, vacant seats and reason for vacancy – this will 
be updated as a casual vacancy occurs and when elections/co-options take place 
 
Please see attached appendix summary of new website tables as at 6 May 2011. 
 
 
Sue Mould 
01527 881462 
s.mould@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 1 of 19 
 

John Cypher 5 May 2011    

Andrew Humphries 5 May 2011   

David Matthews 5 May 2011   

Thomas Thurrell 5 May 2011   

Natalie Wise 5 May 2011   

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Alvechurch 
Alvechurch 

Ward 
 

ALA 7 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Alvechurch 
Bordesley 

Ward 
ALC 1 Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 

Vacancy 

Adrian Smith 5 May 2011   Alvechurch 
Hopwood 

Ward 
ALD 2 

Anne Willetts 5 May 2011   

Catriona Savage 5 May 2011    Alvechurch 
Rowney Green 

Ward 

ALE 
ALF 2 

Anthony Wallis 5 May 2011   

Alvechurch Parish Council is split into 4 Parish Wards making a total of:  12 seats 
 
 

P
age 7



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 2 of 19 
 

Mark Astle 5 May 2011    

Rachel Banner 5 May 2011   

Alun Davies 5 May 2011   

Edwin Gumbley 5 May 2011   

Doreen Hawkley 5 May 2011   

Charles Hotham 5 May 2011   

John Jagger 5 May 2011   

Barnt Green HLA 8 

Susan Whitehand 5 May 2011   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 8



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 3 of 19 
 

James Bradley 5 May 2011    

Elizabeth Harvey 5 May 2011   

Allan Hood 5 May 2011   

John Kitson 5 May 2011   

Scott MacDonald 5 May 2011   

David Roberts 5 May 2011   

Paul Shotton 5 May 2011   

Belbroughton 
Belbroughton 

Ward 
FLA 8 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Karen Green 5 May 2011    

Carol Hine 5 May 2011   

Ann Ince 5 May 2011   

Trevor Jones 5 May 2011   

Chris Scurrell 5 May 2011   

Belbroughton 
Fairfield Ward 

WOC 6 

Susan Wright 5 May 2011   

Belbroughton Parish Council is split into 2 Parish Wards making a total of:  14 seats 
 

P
age 9



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 4 of 19 
 

Andrew Boss 5 May 2011    

Roger Boss 5 May 2011   

Jonathon Harris 5 May 2011   

Charles Sansom 5 May 2011   

Laurence Teague 5 May 2011   

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Bentley 
Pauncefoot 

TAA 7 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 10



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 5 of 19 
 

David Barry 5 May 2011    

Trevor Bland 5 May 2011   

Carole Hall 5 May 2011   

Francisco Lancina 5 May 2011   

Jean Luck 5 May 2011   

John Merrell 5 May 2011   

Beoley ALB 7 

Graham Morgan 5 May 2011   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 11



BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 6 of 19 
 

Keith Drew 5 May 2011    

Hazel Feeney 5 May 2011   

Stuart Hall 5 May 2011   

Brian Lodge 5 May 2011   

Karen May 5 May 2011   

Stephen Westwood 5 May 2011   

Bournheath WOA 7 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

 
 

P
age 12



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 7 of 19 
 

Paul Masters 5 May 2011    

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Catshill & 
North 

Marlbrook 
Barley Mow 

Ward 

MLA 3 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Philip Baker 5 May 2011    

Glenys Blackmoor 5 May 2011   

Frank Cook 5 May 2011   

Julian Gray 5 May 2011   

Malcolm Shepheard 5 May 2011   

Martin Tingle 5 May 2011   

Gordon Witcomb 5 May 2011   

Catshill & 
North 

Marlbrook 
Catshill Village 

Ward 

CAA 8 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Catshill & 
North 

Marlbrook 
Marlbrook 

Ward 

MLC 2 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Catshill & North Marlbrook Parish Council is split into 3 Parish Wards making a total of:  13 seats 

P
age 13



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 8 of 19 
 

Stan Bloxham 5 May 2011    

Roger Danson 5 May 2011   

Caroline Howard 5 May 2011   

Margaret Latham 5 May 2011   

Ann Nation 5 May 2011   

Neill Robb 5 May 2011   

Margaret Sherrey 5 May 2011   

Kevin Smith 5 May 2011   

Clent FLB 
FLC 9 

Nicholas Sugden 5 May 2011   

P
age 14



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 9 of 19 
 

 

Joseph Brannan 5 May 2011    

Richard Deeming 5 May 2011   

John Duncan 5 May 2011   

Joan Fay 5 May 2011   

Philip Hall 5 May 2011   

Sandra Startin 5 May 2011   

Jennifer Webb 5 May 2011   

Roger Westbury 5 May 2011   

Cofton 
Hackett 

HLB 9 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 15



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 10 of 19 
 

Victor Dawson 5 May 2011    

Richard Harper 5 May 2011   

Rachel Jennings 5 May 2011   

Terence Lee 5 May 2011   

Alwyn Rea 5 May 2011   

Richard Scott 5 May 2011   

Dodford with 
Grafton 

WOB 7 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

 
 

P
age 16



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 11 of 19 
 

David Clifford 5 May 2011    

Norman Hewer 5 May 2011   

Peter Loveday 5 May 2011   

Christine Orr-Cooper 5 May 2011   

David Prescott 5 May 2011   

Caroline Spencer 5 May 2011   

Finstall TAB 7 

William Taylor 5 May 2011   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 17



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 12 of 19 
 

Nancy Bailey 5 May 2011    

Matthew Bridger 5 May 2011   

Alan Maybury 5 May 2011   

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Frankley UFA 5 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

P
age 18



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 13 of 19 
 

Richard Austin 5 May 2011   

Richard Bache 5 May 2011   

Joseph Brown 5 May 2011   

Steven Colella 5 May 2011   

Graham Cole 5 May 2011   

Keith Grant-Pearce 5 May 2011   

Peter King 5 May 2011   

Anna-Marie Morley 5 May 2011   

Margaret Pritchard 5 May 2011   

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Hagley HAA 13 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

P
age 19



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 14 of 19 
 

Louis Bayfield 5 May 2011    

Frederick Chancellor 5 May 2011   

Stephen Fitzpatrick 5 May 2011   

Leonard Gough 5 May 2011   

Joseph Harper 5 May 2011   

Paul Smith 5 May 2011   

Hunnington UFB 7 

Lynette Teese 5 May 2011   P
age 20



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 15 of 19 
 

Kathryn Crockett 5 May 2011    Lickey & 
Blackwell 

Lickey Grange 
Ward 

MLB 2 
Peter Harvey 5 May 2011   

Gillian Harvey 5 May 2011    
Lickey & 
Blackwell 

Lickey 
Monument 

Ward 

HLC 2 
John Williams 5 May 2011   

Jacqueline Kain 5 May 2011    

Janet King 5 May 2011   
Lickey & 
Blackwell 

Linthurst Ward 
LTB 3 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Anthony Flynn 5 May 2011    Lickey & 
Blackwell 

Shepley Ward 
LTC 2 

James Green 5 May 2011   

Lickey & Blackwell Parish Council is split into 4 Parish Wards making a total of: 9 seats 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 21



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 16 of 19 
 

Keith Brough 5 May 2011    

Paul Cooke 5 May 2011   

Amy Cooper 5 May 2011   

Stanley Francis 5 May 2011   

Susan Hemmings 5 May 2011   

Ivan Hodgetts 5 May 2011   

Romsley UFC 7 

John Price 5 May 2011   P
age 22



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 17 of 19 
 

John Ellis 5 May 2011    

Arthur Lavelle 5 May 2011   

Keith Shakespeare 5 May 2011   

George Verney 5 May 2011   

Maryna Walker 5 May 2011   

Stoke 
Stoke Heath 

Ward 
SHA 6 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Jeremy Bellis 5 May 2011    

Diane Brown 5 May 2011   

Lorrayne Edwards 5 May 2011   

Jillian Howe 5 May 2011   

Jonathan Miller 5 May 2011   

Stoke 
Stoke Prior 

Ward 
SPA 6 

Patrick Russell 5 May 2011   

Stoke Parish Council is split into 2 Parish Wards making a total of:  12 seats 

 
 

P
age 23



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 18 of 19 
 

Michael Ashwin 5 May 2011    

Lynn Denyer 5 May 2011   

Steven Orr-Cooper 5 May 2011   

Michael Pengelly 5 May 2011   

Thomas Tolley 5 May 2011   

Geoffrey Whitehouse 5 May 2011   

Tutnall & 
Cobley 

TAC 7 

Peter Whittaker 5 May 2011   

 
 

P
age 24



 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

Last Updated by Lizzie Tovey on 10/06/2011        Page 19 of 19 
 

Roy Clarke 5 May 2011    

Geoffrey Denaro 5 May 2011   

Jillian Dyer 5 May 2011   

Kenneth Footman 5 May 2011   

Ronald Hall 5 May 2011   

Wythall 
Drakes Cross 

& Walkers 
Heath Ward 

DCA 
DCB 
DCC 

6 

Kathryn Kingston 5 May 2011   

Sue Baxter 5 May 2011    

Mark Bullivant 5 May 2011   

Helen Cleaver 5 May 2011   

Stephen Peters 5 May 2011   

Susan Stewart 5 May 2011   

Wythall 
Hollywood & 
Majors Green 

Ward 

HMA 
HMB 6 

Les Turner 5 May 2011   

Robert Lawley 5 May 2011    

Charlotte Webb 5 May 2011   
Wythall 

Wythall South 
Ward 

WSA 3 

Linda Wright 5 May 2011   

Wythall Parish Council is split into 3 Parish Wards making a  total of:  15 seats 
 

P
age 25



P
age 26

T
his page is intentionally left blank



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL PARISH COUNCILLORS SEATS AND CASUAL VACANCIES 
 

Parish  
Parish Ward 

Register 
Code 

No. of 
Seats 

Councillor Name Date Elected 
Date 

Co-opted 
Casual Vacancy 

Information 
 

 

Elizabeth Atkins 5 May 2011    

Pamela Eaton 5 May 2011   

Antonia Pulsford 5 May 2011   

Kevin White 5 May 2011   

Rhys Williams 5 May 2011   

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

Feckenham 
Parish 
Council 

AFC 7 

Vacancy Available for Co-option   Uncontested Election 
Vacancy 

 
 
 

P
age 27



P
age 28

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting of the Parish Councils' Forum held on 21st March 2011
	3 Electoral Services: Election Results and Casual Vacancies/Co-options
	Bromsgrove: Parish Council Elected Councillors & Casual Vacancy Summary 2011
	Redditch: Parish Council Elected Councillors & Casual Vacancy Summary 2011


